4 November 2021 o ' FILED

Via Federal Express Only

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk, Supreme Court of the U. S.
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

HoNor LAw GRrROUP
% Advocates with S_olutions o

Suprems Court, U.S.

NOV - 4 2021

OFFICE OF THE CLERK

Re: Brad Martin and State of Arizona v. Carlos Castro,

Case No. 21-533

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Carlos Castro, in the above- captioned case, which
was docketed on 12 October 2021. The brief in opposition is currently due 12
November 2021. I respectfully request a 60-day extension of time, to and including
11 January 2022, in which to file the brief in opposition. Counsel for Petitioners

does not object to the requested extension.

A 60-day extension to and including 11 January 2022 will ensure that we
have sufficient time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the
petition for certiorari in this case.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

CC: Timothy dJ. Berg

‘HLG-

. \Honor Law Group /

BGounsel of Record for Petitioners

4450 S. Rural Road
Suite C-220
Tempe, Arizona 85282-7020

(ph) (602) 282-0223
(fax) 1-888-651-1270

www.aztrialattorneys.com

Respectfully Submitted,
/s/ Benjamin L. Rundall
Benjamin L. Rundall, Esq.

Counsel for Respondent
(Admission Pending)
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